From: Chialin Hsieh

To: Barbara David;

Subject: FW: ACCJC - 2011 Annual Report Submission
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:40:51 PM

FYI.

Dr. Chialin Hsieh

Director of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness
College of Marin

835 College Avenue

Kentfield, CA 94904

415.485.9545 tel

415.485.0135 fax

chialin.hsiech@marin.edu

From: support@accjc.org [mailto:support@accjc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:02 PM

To: DavidWain Coon

Cc: Chialin Hsieh

Subject: ACCJC - 2011 Annual Report Submission

This confirms that your 2010-2011 Annual Report to ACCJC was submitted by Dr. David Coon <DavidWain.
Coon@marin.edu> on 05/18/2011.
Below is a copy of the information submitted. You may also re-print the report by logging on at https://www.accjc.org/
annualreport.

Annual Report

Reporting Year: 2010-2011

Final Submission
05/18/2011

College of Marin
835 College Avenue
Kentfield, CA 94904

General Information

[ # | Question | Answer
[1.  [Confirm logged into the correct institution's report [Confirmed

[2. |Name of individual preparing report: [Dr. Chialin Hsieh

|3. |Phone number of person preparing report: |415—485—9545

[4. |E-mail of person preparing report: chialin.hsieh@marin.edu

Student Achievement Data
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[ # | Question | Answer
Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in credit degree
5. ) . 7431
applicable courses for fall 2010:
Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in pre-collegiate credit
6. courses (which do not count toward degree requirements) for 1379
fall 2010:
'Total unduplicated headcount enroliment for fall 2010 in all
7. . . 776
types of Distance Education:
Total unduplicated headcount enroliment for fall 2010 in all
8. L n/a
types of Correspondence Education:
9 Successful Student Course Completion rate for the fall 2010 7304
’ semester:
10. Percent of _students retained from fall 2009 to fall 2010 14%
semesters:
Number of students who completed degree requirements in the
11. - K 219
2009-10 academic year:
12 Number of students who completed certificate requirements in 13
" [the 2009-10 academic year:
Number of students who transferred to 4-year colleges/
13. - . 180
universities
i i i - s
Licensure exam pass rate (PR) for each career/tech program in Nat!onal Nursing Llc:,ensure exam: .82'61/0
. . National EMT exam:97% (Cumulative
14. [the 2009-10 academic year. ldentify type of exam (state/ o
national) for each: Pass Within 6 Attempts)
: State Dental Assisting exam: 60%
15 Job placement rate for each career/tech program for the 2009- |Nursing Program: 64%
" |10 academic year. List the rate for each program: Dental Assisting Program:92%

Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment

| # | Question | Answer
16. Percent of_all college courses with defined Student Learning 08.34%
Outcomes:
17 Perce_nt of all coIIe(__:;e courses with on-going assessment of 100%
learning outcomes:
18. Percent of_all college programs with defined Student Learning 100%
Outcomes:
19. Percgnt of all colleg_je programs with on-going assessment of 100%
learning outcomes:
Percent of student and learning support activities with defined
20. - . 100%
Student Learning Outcomes:
Percent of student learning and support activities with on-going
21. - . 100%
assessment of learning outcomes:
Has the institution defined institutional Student Learning
22. i Yes
Outcomes:
>3 Percent of institutional outcomes with on-going assessment of 830%
" |learning outcomes:
Substantive Change Items
[ # | Question Answer
Is the institution anticipating a proposal for a substantive
24. |change in any of the following change categories (check all that |[No Changes Planned

apply)

Other Information

[ # | Question Answer
List all instructional sites where 50% or more of the program,

25. |certificate, or degree is offered since the submission of the Dental Assisting Program
2009-2010 Annual Report.
List all the institution’s instructional sites out of state and

26. - NA
outside the U.S.




If you need additional assistance, please contact the commission.
Sincerely,

ACCJC

10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

email: support@accjc.org
phone: 415-506-0234



